Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 5:16 pm

To: LIM Wee Teck Brian; ANG Yvonne
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Effect MV for SKV3297U

Dear Yvonne,

The MV of SKV 3297U is $49K-$50K(est) as at Jun 2021.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 12:48 pm

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
mail@vpappraisal.com; Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>; service@smemotor.com.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Effect MV for SKV3297U

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update Ms Yvonne Ang.
DOA :23/6/2021

Thank You

Brian Lim

Specialist — SIU & SITFa

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
HP: +65 9754 1858

Website: www.axa.com.sg
Email: brian.limwt@axa.com.sg
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